
1

parish clerk
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Sent: 19 February 2024 10:46
To: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk
Subject: School exterior lighting replacement

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Alex/Abi 
 
Thank you for getting in contact with me in regards to replacing the 2 faulty exterior floodlights on the school roof. 
 
Please see below my quote to complete the work requested. 
 
To: 
 
Remove 2 existing faulty exterior floodlights and recycle. 
 
Supply and fit 2 x PIR LED floodlights ( Timeguard 20W with PIR 4000k or similar) 
 
Total for above £415.00 
 
 
For some context: The 20w led floodlights suggested in my quote are the equivalent to an old style 200w halogen 
style floodlight, If you would like a brighter more powerful light then a 50w led (500w equivalent) 
would add £50 (£25/fitting) to the above total. 
 
 
Thanks again for getting in touch, and please do not hesitate to call me if you have any further questions. 
 
Kindest Regards 
 

 
 

 
 




